s S. P. YATES
T E 5 CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
JOHN A. YATES
ERRRORATION

EXEZUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

MARTIN YATES. Hll

1912 - 1985

FRANK W. YATES
1936 - 1986

RANDY G. PATTERSON

105 SOUTH FOURTH STREET SECRETARY
DENNIS G. KINSEY
ARTESIA, NEWMEXICO 88210 TREASLRES

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1471

oz%jﬂ ﬂ,;/wwbﬂr;/jé

November 18, 1994

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

ATTN: Jerry Sexton
Dear Mr. Sexton:
As we discussed on the phone yesterday, we are writing this letter concerning the Abo

perforations in the Childress AKV #2 in L 1-14S-33E, 1980° FSL & 660’ FWL (previously
“Childress A #17).

The Abo perforations (8836-8914) in this well were left open by the previous operator when they
plugged the well. We re-entered the well in August, 1994. We had a slight show in the Abo as

we drilled out the plugs to TD. We did not squeeze the Abo perfs. We completed the well in the
Bough zones.

We are requesting permission to do nothing to the Abo perforations until the well is ready to plug.
Please call should you need further information.

Sincerely,
Theresa Sloan
Petroleum Engineer



